

Skype meeting Board – 11 May 2020, 11:00 h- 11:20 h**Minutes**

Participants: Hans Renes (HR), president, Sebastian Eiter (SE), treasurer, Alexandra Kruse (AK), secretary general, minutes;

Enlarged board members: Martina Slamová (MS), Zdenek Kucera (ZK), Csaba Centeri (CC)

Topics

- I. Adopt minutes of last board skypes 20200302 + 20200420
- II. Calls
- III. Enclosed fields article
- IV. Orchard article
- V. Anything else?
- VI. Next dates.

Minutes**I. Adoption minutes of last board skype 20200302 and 20200420****II. Calls**

- Another Erasmus+ application was submitted last week: “AGRI-HERITAGE: Fostering knowledge and youth engagement in our cultural heritage via rural Europe's agricultural landscape”. The proposal was submitted by “The Polish Farm Advisory and Training Centre”, Natalia Truszkowska. It is a 2nd try, we submitted this topic already last year.

III. Enclosed fields article

- Some partners re-worked their national chapters, (DE, IT, SI, SK). FR, NL chapters in progress
- ZK and CC will provide feedback on the main article
- AK is keeping track. No news from Della at the moment.

IV. Orchard article

- HR is working on it. Would like to publish it in the “Journal of European Landscapes”, but he cannot be the main author in that case.

V. 2nd Hay making article

- AK reminds that also part 2 of the hay making article was circulated in January and that feedback is expected. She will send out a reminder, but first we should concentrate on enclosed fields.

VI. Anything else?

- PECSRL organisers are quite optimistic that the conference will take place in September
- MS is working on a vine yard article, using EUCALAND research findings for a Spanish journal (“The Vineyard Landscapes - History and Trends of Viticulture in Case Studies from Slovakia.” By Martina Slámová, Ingrid Belčáková : PIRINEOS, REVISTA DE ECOLOGÍA DE MONTAÑA)
- HR informs that the first edition of the European Landscape is online: <https://journalofeuropeanlandscapes.eu/issue/2875/>
- ZK: two or three articles on the last PECSRL conference will appear in May or June
- ZK: will work on the members data base
- SE: Question regarding the printed copies of the Hungarian Journal (with respect to the PECSRL conference, see minutes 20200302). CC confirms that it is already printed. As this year conference will probably be small, we can keep copies for upcoming conference.

VII. Next dates: via Teams. 08/06, 07/09: SE sends the invitations.